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June 2, 2011

Mr. William Curtas, Trustee
Anadite California Restoration Fund
711 West Hurst Boulevard

Hurst, TX 76053

SUBJECT: TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE

REQUIREMENTS

CASE: FORMER ANADITE SOUTH GATE, 10647 GARFIELD AVENUE, SOUTH
GATE, CA (CAO NO. 98-004, FILE NO. 97-019, SCP NO. 541, SITE ID NO.
2041C00)

Dear Mr. Curtas:

The Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) letter dated December 30,
2005, indicated that the subject discharge is regulated under Order R4-2005-0030, which also serves as
your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

By letter dated August 12, 2010, Ms. S. Siebel Tekce of CDM, on your behalf, notified the Regional
Board that work performed under the WDR is complete and that no injection has occurred since 2006

when the proposed pilot tests were conducted and finalized. She therefore requested termination of
coverage under Order R4-2005-0030.

The Regional Board regularly receives monitoring reports for the site documenting groundwater
conditions, and will continue to receive these reports. Because injection terminated several years ago
and no additional injection is planned under this WDR, the WDR permit is no longer needed. Coverage
under Board Order No. R4-2005-0030 for the subject facility is hereby terminated, except for
enforcement purposes.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Luis Changkuon at (213) 576-6667 or at
Ichangkuon@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Sl [/

Samuel Unger, P.E.
Executive Officer

| @ William Weaver, CDM
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